Punyanuch Chuasai

From: Bandid Phrukkumwong

Sent: 29 nsngnen 2565 11:41

To: Punyanuch Chuasai

Cc: Niran Phunklang; Hathairat Pisetwit; Carpark SBK; Benjamat Kongmuenwai
Subject: RE: apausdfnuiiuanliulifugnin sunaanlsu FRO0000043
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From: Punyanuch Chuasai

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 9:46 AM

To: Bandid Phrukkumwong <bandid.p@seaconbangkae.com>

Cc: Niran Phunklang <niran.p@seaconbangkae.com>; Hathairat Pisetwit <hathairat.p@seaconbangkae.com>;
Carpark SBK <carparksbk @SEACONSQUARE.COM>; Benjamat Kongmuenwai <benjamat.k@seaconbangkae.com>
Subject: FW: vooniaauduanlsuldsugnd nunomaviliu FROO000043
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From: Carpark SBK

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 7:44 PM

To: Niran Phunklang

Cc: Bandid Phrukkumwong; Hathairat Pisetwit; Punyanuch Chuasai
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Subject: vaawiffudualsulvidugne wunawaudsu FRO0000043

\Wesanniiledun 27 nangnax 2565 AdldinnistFurinsuny usiuawilu 200 1 nuneaa3u FRO0000043
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Name Mr, Patcharapon
Lastname Saranee
o 31 5.8, 2540
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Khomkhai sornsang

Traffic Command Center
Telephone : 02-454-7777 Ext. 125,126
Email. Carparksbk88 @gmail.com
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